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Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Cormissioner Ahearne
Cormissioner Roberts
Cormissioner Asselstine

FROM: Darre!l G. Cisennut, Director, Division of Licensing
SUBJECT: BOARD MOTIFICATION BNe83-21A

In accordance with the NRC procedures for Board iotifications, Enclosure
1, (Memorandum from R. Mattson and H. Thompson to U. Efsenhut dated
March 11, 1983) is Leing provided to the Commission. The memorandum
provides the staff's evaluation and conclusions with respect to the
concerns previously identified in BN-83-27 for ™I-1, only. The staff
concludes that the information described in BN-33-21 does not adversely
affect its present conclusions regarding the ability of TMI-i to achieve
and maintain decay heat removal by natural circulation through the
steam generators under transient and accident conditions. The ASLAS is
being informed by copy of this notification.

Enclosure 2, (Memorandum from B. Sheron to Z. Rosztoczy dated July 23,
1979) is referenced in the staff's evaluation, may not be generally
available, and is therefore provided for completeness.
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Union of Concerned Scientists
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Mr. Thomas Gerusky
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Department of Environmental Resources
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General Counsel
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Mr. Robert B. Borsum
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Nuclear Power Generation Division
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